

LAURA WILTON

Art Teacher

CONTACT

PHONE: (607)765-7252

EMAIL:

lwiltonfinearts@gmail.com

ADDRESS: 624 Bunn Hill Rd. Vestal, NY 13850

PURPOSE

Growing up, the teachers that had the biggest influence on me were almost all art teachers. This experience influenced me to want to have a positive effect in the same way.

I want to be an art teacher because I want to help the students that I teach. I believe that the best way to do that is through art. I will be able to equip them with soft skills such as creativity that are in high demand in every field as well as establish a space where students feel cared for and safe

EDUCATION

Harding University

August 2015 - December 2019 BA in art with licensure BA in French with licensure Summa cum laude (3.95 GPA)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Center for Student Success, Harding University | Tutor

August 2017 - May 2019

I gave private lessons in French for English speaking students and English for a French-speaking student to supplement their classes

Harding University | Resident Assistant

August 2017-December 2018

I helped keep the residence hall moving smoothly and was a person that residents could go to if they needed help or advice

Camp Hunt | Counselor

2015-2018

I helped organize and run events throughout the day and was directly responsible for groups of three to six girls at a time

ACHIEVEMENTS AND EXPERIENCES

French: Advanced Low from ACTFL

2018-2019 Student of the Year Harding University Foreign Language Department

Spring 2016: Semester abroad in Paris with Harding University

Summer 2018: French Immersion program in Geneva, Switzerland